COOMBS, Claire

From: Jon Suckley <Jon.Suckley@asteerplanning.com>

Sent: 20 October 2021 20:50

To: COOMBS, Claire

Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] Cheshire East SADPD Examination: Homework item 6
Hi Claire

Thank you for sharing the draft homework note and for the clarification.
| can confirm that | have no comments at this stage.

Many thanks and kind regards

Jon

Jon Suckley
Managing Partner

@ +44(0)7958 565409

@ jon.suckley@asteerplanning.com
@ asteerplanning.com
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From: COOMBS, Claire <Claire.Coombs@cheshireeast.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 October 2021 13:35

To: Jon Suckley <Jon.Suckley@asteerplanning.com>

Subject: [OFFICIAL] Cheshire East SADPD Examination: Homework item 6
Importance: High

HiJon

Further to our conversation this morning, | attach a note for the Inspector with regards to Homework Item 6.
Would you review please and let me know if you are content with the explanation.

Kind regards,
Claire
Claire Coombs (she/her)

Principal Planning Officer
Strategic Planning
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Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As the
email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the above named person or
responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an intended recipient please delete or
destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses. We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should therefore be
aware that if you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any monitoring deemed
necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the
Council.

Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email (or any response to it) under the
Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
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To find out how we use your information see our privacy notice.

https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/council and democracy/council information/website information/privacy-

notices/privacy-notice.aspx
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